From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 February 2015 13:52

To: 'CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk’
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 011403134612

Dear Sharon Burns

Could you please call my mum Lorraine Cordell on 0208 245 7454 as she knows everything about this matter
also and has been helping me with the emails.

Regards

From: Sharon.Burns@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto: Sharon.Burns@met.pnn.police.uk] On Behalf Of
CO16Mailbox-.NorthProsecutionFPN@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 13 February 2015 12:52

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 011403134612

Simon,

Can you supply a telephone number for you to be contacted on or ring 020 7230 1695 after 14.00 and before
15.30 please.

Regards,

Sharon Burns

Manager FPNs North

Witness Care and Prosecutions Services
Metropolitan Police

@ Phone: 0207230 1695 |5 Fax: 020 7230 7497 E-mail: Sharon.Burmns@met.pnn.police.uk

MetSec Code: Restricted/Not Protectively Marked

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 13 February 2015 11:05

To: GL-BrentMCeng@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk

Cc: CO16 Mailbox - North Prosecution FPN; CO16Mailbox-.SouthProsecutionFN@met.pnn.police.uk; CO16
Mailbox - South Prosecution CJU; CO16 Mailbox - North Prosecution CJU;
London.magistratescentralwest@cps.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 011403134612

To Whom It May Concern:
Complaint

I am writing this email again due to a case being heard at court and me being found guilty. On the
26/01/2015 Case number: 011403134612, I believe the old case number was 011401596899.

I have emailed the court many times due to this case I and in my emails attached my insurance
documents.

I Have done a statutory declaration which I included my insurance documents.
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